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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARKA. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the herein letter dated 07 June 2017 of OIC-Regional Director Tiburcio L.
Canlas of National Capital Region (NCR) endorsing the request of District Engineer
Roseller A. Tolentino, Quezon City 1% District Engineering Office for the Modification of
hereunder stated project based on FY 2017 General Appropriation Act (GAA).

Project Description Physical Target / Cost

As per GAA | As Modiified Original Modified
UACS # 292003020401947

MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 — Flood Management 1,152 2,518
Services - Construction/ Services - Construction/ lineal meter lineal meter
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation , :
Structures and Drainage Structures and Drainage Systems Unit Cost Unit Cost
Systems : Construction of : Rehabilitation/Major Repair
Flood Mitigation Structure - of Drainage Structure at Sta. P34.72T/ P£15.89T/
Rehabilitation afnd Catalina St., (Sto. Domingo St., lineal meter lineal meter
Improvement of San - Mayon St.), District I, Quezon : :
Francisco Creek, Quezon City | City Allocation Cost Estimated Cost
(Construction of Flood (Rehabilitation/Major Repair of
Mitigation Structure) Drainage Structure along Road) R40.00M P40.00M

Reason/s for Modification

e Since San Francisco is considered a Major River Basin, and the fund released is not implementable due to
the conflict with UPMO projects, the allocated funds is being requested for modification to Catalina St., to
increase the capacity of the drainage system thereat. Also, it would prevent the accumulation of flood
water in the intersection of Banawe St. and Matutum St., which flows towards Sta. Catalina drainage
system.

Finding the herein request for modification in order, it is respectfully recommended to the

Secretary fgq

his consideration and approval.

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED :
W,/\:____/

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.4 aap/AVS/ERP/RSM
Note :

Department of Public Works and Highways

Office of the Secretary
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Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral.

Copies of the approved project modification requests will be forwarded to the office of



